

Alfred S. Aponas

ASA Construction Services, LLC
701 Solana Shores Dr. Unit 206
Cape Canaveral, FL 32920
Phone: 508-726-2582
asaconstructionservices4@gmail.com

EXPERIENCE SUMMARY

Mr. Aponas is a results oriented and innovated construction executive committed to workplace safety, quality, strategic planning, partnering and client satisfaction. A proven leader with 43 years of construction experience and a track record of developing highly successful teams, client relationships built on mutual trust, and the delivery of award-winning heavy civil transportation projects, including: bid-build, design-build, CMGC and Progressive D-B delivery projects. Extensive operational experience in multiple types of projects including heavy highway, bridge, marine, railroad, airport, asphalt production and paving. After 38 years with The Middlesex Corporation, Mr. Aponas retired in April of 2022 and formed ASA Construction Services, LLC to perform independent consultant services to contractors, engineers and owners. Services include management of Design Build pursuits, constructability reviews, value engineering, alternate Dispute Review Board member, claims review and preparation.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE AND ACCOMPLISHMENTS

- Managed and directed daily operations of a \$400M organization with oversight of Construction Operations, Estimating, Human Resources, Legal, Safety, and Finance Departments.
- Extensive experience in preparing, evaluating and analyzing construction contract claims and disputes including claims avoidance, claim identification, entitlement determination, damage assessment and quantification, schedule and delay analysis, time impact analysis, inefficiency analysis, and acceleration claims.
- Certified Dispute Review Board Member through DRBF and the Florida Chapter.
- Strong track record of planning and implementing successful strategies and innovated solutions that resulted in being shortlisted over 25 FDOT design-build projects of which Middlesex was awarded the contract for 14 of these projects. Responsible for the management of 25 design build pursuits with project values up to \$350 million.
- Proficient in all aspects of transportation construction projects including utilities, earthwork, drainage, roadway, bridge (fixed and movable), rail, marine, concrete, asphalt and MOT.
- Responsible for reviewing estimates for all projects with values up to \$486 million.
- Served on FDOT Specification Committee and District 5 Partnering Task Force
- Provided the leadership that resulted in Middlesex earning a 5-year average FDOT CPPR rating as high as 104 which is one of the highest ratings earned by contractors working for FDOT.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

ASA Construction Services, LLC
Cape Canaveral, FL

Owner

2022 - Present

The Middlesex Corporation Orlando, FL	President Southeast Region	2008-2022
	President and Chief Operating Officer	1997-2008
	Executive Vice President	1994-1997
	Vice President of Operations	1988-1994
	Project Superintendent	1984-1988
Ipswich Bituminous Ipswich, MA	Vice President	1980-1984

CLIENT LIST

FDOT Districts 1, 4, 5, 6, 7 and FTE	Connecticut DOT
Central Florida Expressway	Mass Bay Transit Authority
Tampa Hillsborough Expressway Authority	Dept. of Navy
Greater Orlando Aviation Authority	US Army Corps of Engineers
Space Florida	Tri-Rail
AMTRAK	CSX
MASS DOT	Brightline Trains
New Hampshire DOT	Numerous Counties and local municipalities
Disney	Universal Studios

EDUCATION/TRAINING

Northern Essex College - Civil Engineering
 OSHA 40 Hour - Safety Training
 Cranes and Rigging 40 Hour - Training
 Hazardous Material 40 Hour – Training
 Primavera Scheduling
 HCSS Heavy Bid & Heavy Job